

COUNTY OF YOLO

Health and Human Services Agency

137 N. Cottonwood Street • Woodland, CA 95695 (530) 666-8940 • www.yolocounty.org

Local Mental Health Board

Regular Meeting: Monday, January 23rd, 2022 6:00 PM-8:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/82986873259

Meeting ID: 829 8687 3259

All items on this agenda may be considered for action.

Jonathan Raven Chair

> Xiaolong Li Vice-Chair

Vacant **Secretary**

District 1 (Oscar Villegas)

Vacant Maria Simas Vacant

District 2 (Don Saylor)

Serena Durand Vacant Inesita Arce

District 3 (Gary Sandy)

Sue Jones John Archuleta Warren Hawley

District 4 (Jim Provenza)

Carol Christensen Vacant Jonathan Raven

District 5 (Angel Barajas)

Brad Anderson Xiaolong Li Robin Rainwater

Board of **Supervisors** Liaisons

Oscar Villegas Jim Provenza

CALL TO ORDER------6:00 PM – 6:30PM

- 1. **Public Comment**
- 2. Approval of Agenda
- 3. Approval AB 361-Brown Act
- Approval of minutes from December 5th, 2022 4.
- 5. Chair Report-Jonathan Raven
- 6. Member Announcements
- 7. Correspondence: Need for POST CIT Courses & MH Trainings-Christy Correa

----6:30 PM - 7:00 PM

Board and Community Input/Questions on Crisis Intervention 8. Training - Jonathan Raven

CONSENT AGENDA ------7:00 PM – 7:30 PM

- 9. Mental Health Director's Report - Karleen Jakowski
 - COVID-19 update a.
 - CalAIM b.
 - K-12 Services c.
 - d. Upcoming RFP

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Local Mental Health Board Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency, LMHB@yolocounty.org or 137 N. Cottonwood Street, Woodland, CA 95695 or 530-666-8516. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.

CONTINUED ON REVERSE

- Overdose Awareness/Prevention Campaign e.
- f. Crisis Now
- **Department of State Hospital Programs** g.
- QM Audits/Reviews h.
- i. **Full-Service Partnership Transition**
- j. **Care Court**
- k. MHSA 3-Year Planning Process

REGULAR AGENDA -----7:30PM - 7:50 PM

- 10. **Board of Supervisors Report**
- 11. Criminal Justice Update- Jonathan Raven
- 12. Public Comment- on tonight's agenda Items

PLANNING AND ADJOURNMENT ------ 7:50 PM – 8:00 PM

13. Future Meeting Planning and Adjournment

Next Meeting Date and Location

February 27th, 2023 6:00PM

I certify that the foregoing was posted on the bulletin board at 625 Court Street, Woodland CA 95695 on or before Friday, January 20, 2023. Christina Grandison Local Mental Health Board Administrative Support Liaison Yolo County **Health and Human Services**

Local Mental Health Board Meeting

Monday, December 5th, 2022

Online/Call-in ZOOM

Members Present: Inesita Arce, Jonathan Raven, Aleecia Gutierrez, Nicki King, Warren Hawley, Robin Rainwater, Sue Jones, Brad Anderson (late), John Archuleta (late)

Members Absent: Serena Duran, Carol Christensen, Beverly Sandeen, Maria Simas, Xiaolong Li

CALL TO ORDER

- 1. Welcome and Introductions: Meeting called to order by Board Chair Jonathan Raven at 6:08pm
- 2. Public Comment:
 - **Linda wight**-participated in Crisis Now Training Request Item g in directors report to provide update on 988 number and how its integrated in our system. What funding has been formed to get 24-hour crisis stabilization. What measures are being taken to advertise to housing managers and business owners, so they know there is a response.
 - Antonia Tsobanoudis-still involved in yolo has a family member on Conservatorship
 called LPS and she wanted to point out that LPS conservatorship be on lowest care
 possible regardless of what happens. Family member has now had enough physical
 ailments that now they feel that a Skilled Nursing Facility is more appropriate now that
 she is bed ridden instead of locked facility. We must give her that opportunity. Antonia
 wanted to bring that to the board's attention. LPS is different than regular
 conservatorship. Allows them the freedom and autonomy to aske for their rights back.
 - a. **Chair Report**: Johnathan Raven would like to recognize and have a moment of silence for Bob Schelen. Bob spent many years working for this board as well as being the Local Mental Health Board Chair in previous years.
 - Nicki King-Bob Schelen was such a beautiful human and was always willing to step up for Local Mental health Board to be on Finance Committee
- 3. Approval of Agenda: Jonathan Raven moved for approval, no 2nd

Yea "I"	Nay	Abstention
7	0	0

Motion: approved

Approval of Brown Act: Jonathan Raven moved for approval, no 2nd

Yea "I"	Nay	Abstention
7	0	0

Motion: approved

 Approval of Meeting Minutes from October 24th, 2022: Jonathan Raven moved for approval, no 2nd

Yea "I"	Nay	Abstention
7		2

Motion: approved

5. Member Announcements: None

6. **Correspondence**: None

7. **Time Set Agenda:** First 5 Presentation with Gina Daleiden

Board questions:

 Nicki King who on MH Staff is responsible for children's programming-Technically still Karleen Jakowski but Mary Yung is the Children's MH Coordinator with support of the Children's MH Director Tony Kildare.

Consent Agenda

8. Mental Health Directors Report:

• Crisis Now-Karleen Jakowski states what we realized after learning collaborative there are considerable timeline challenges to getting the buildings we need. We are working with Lionakis and they have done several other projects for the county. Timeline quoted was well into 2025, we were unhappy with that timeline even knowing construction timelines are long. We have 3 more meetings scheduled before Ian leaves and we should be able to cut down 6 months of that timeline. If we can get local Fire approval that will cut down the timeline. We will stop including timelines in the updates because construction timelines are always changing.

Working on enhancing the current Crisis line we have now. Describe it as an air traffic controller. Pushing the calls to appropriate connections. Considering launching as Phase 1, as timeline for construction for remodeling gets clearer than we will move into Phase II for stabilization center. RFP sometime in late 2023 to come online in late 2024. What we learned in learning collaborative is that the current system we have now is not cost effective. The plan is to overstaff in receiving stabilization center that could go out on crisis calls in the off hours to meet that 24-hour model. We are working on hiring Peer Support Workers who would partner up with the co-responders.

We are planning to use the current Juvenile Detention Facility as well as the portable buildings on site. There is lots of work will go into repurposing those building so that they functionally support the program needs.

lan states they are working on brining a presentation to the board for January/February for Crisis Now.

- DSH-Nicki King asks, are the issues concerning the Department of State Hospitals only about the criminal justice use of State Hospitals? Jonathan states there are some on LPS and others who need but because of overcrowding they are waiting to access services. So, they are pushing back to local communities to treat in community and then we decriminalize and end up with no criminal charges. In a year we have 1-2 patients in a state hospital, but they are not apart of this program.
- **K-12-**New coordinator is reaching out to partners to find out how they are document refusals. Aleecia Gutierrez wants to know that the people who need the services are receiving them. If families are declining, are we going back to follow up? We can force a family to have a child participate but could the county follow up to verify that there

aren't any stigmas involved with their choice to decline. This will be our first full school year, so we are excited to see how the programs were accessed and utilized. We have met with all districts except Davis and have had glowing feedback that this is working so well. Have MHOAC Grant that has requested to do a site visit. They want to test it out with Yolo, and we are excited to share how its going.

Regular Agenda

- 9. Board of Supervisors Report: Observing only this evening, no BOS report received
- 10. **Criminal Justice Update**: changes for 2023 we have 2 new judges rotating into Mental Health Court and Addiction Intervention Court. Judge Janine Beronio will be taking over addiction intervention court and Presiding Judge Dan Maguire will be taking over MH Court.
- 11. Public Comment on Agenda Items: none
- 12. Future Meeting Planning and Adjournment:
 - Calendar review for 2023 Meeting Dates
 - **SAVE THE DATE**

Yolo County MHSA Stakeholders,

Please plan on attending the Yolo County Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Community Engagement Work Group (CEWG) Meeting (virtually) on Wednesday December 7, 2022 @3:30 PM-5:00 PM. The CEWG is an ongoing engagement work group to support the Mental Health Services Act planning in Yolo County.

Agenda: CEWG Listening Session & Focus Group

Join Zoom Meeting: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/87356022897

Next Meeting: January 23, 2022 6pm

Adjourned: 7:18

Yolo County Health & Human Services Agency

Mental Health Director's Report

January 23rd, 2023 (6-8pm)

a) **COVID19 update**— For more information please visit our Dashboard on our County Webpage, here is the <u>LINK</u>.

b) CalAIM—

The HHSA CalAIM workgroup continues to work toward the completion of nine upcoming milestone deliverables which are due 3/1/23. In order to update our billing/claiming and client records systems and implement a properly working Health Information Exchange (HIE) system with local hospitals and providers, and Partnership Health Plan, HHSA is meeting with SacValley Med Share (and HIE organization) on 1/25/23. Additionally, Quality Management (QM), IT and Fiscal staff are collaborating to ensure HHSA is prepared for the upcoming payment reform and change in service codes expected on 7/1/23.

c) K-12 School Partnerships Project—

The Yolo County Health & Human Services Agency (HHSA) and the Yolo County Office of Education (YCOE) have been conducting presentations and engagement sessions with each of the five Yolo County school district Superintendents and their staff. These sessions have served to develop shared understanding of the K-12 Partnership, hear about the districts' needs and develop alignment for the future. Having faced ongoing staffing challenges in the first year of this project, the K-12 service providers have decreased vacancies and developed innovative strategies to serve students while functioning at less than full capacity. Several catchment areas have developed robust and engaged Regional Committees which include community partners and other stakeholders to drive decision making around service delivery in each region. Service providers have filled critical roles in each district to support districts who have also faced staffing challenges and vacancies of essential staff.

d) Upcoming RFPs-Please see linked page for information on upcoming RFPs. LINK

e) Overdose Awareness/Prevention Campaign—

The SUD team are busily working with Uptown Studios creating content for the release of 2-3 animated videos around fentanyl/opiate awareness. HHSA is also working on creating infographics, toolkits, resource/education materials, t-shirts and various educational tools. HHSA is partnering with CommuniCare Health Centers (CCHC) in this process and will be updating the Yolo County Opioid Coalition website as part of this media campaign. Sean Erickson from CCHC recently completed a NARCAN training for both internal staff and external partners and the NARCAN supplies for those teams are being distributed along with fentanyl test strips.

f) Crisis Now-

The HHSA Crisis Now team continues to work with architectural and engineering firm Lionakis on design plans for the potential use of the Juvenile Detention Facility (JDF) and the nearby portable buildings for this project. Components of the original design plans are under reconsideration given limitations related to the buildings' current configuration and associated potential costs for completion. HHSA is waiting for alternative plans from Lionakis before moving forward with an adjusted timeline and project budget.

g) Department of State Hospital (DSH) Programs—

DSH just had a recent graduate who is employed, living independently, and doing great. The team is now serving up to 10 clients after a recent expansion and have hired a Peer Support Worker who recently increased their hours from 10 to 20 hours/week. DSH enjoys partnering with Probation, DA, PD and all of our local partners. We thank everyone for this partnership!

h) QM Audits/Reviews—

Preparation for our upcoming mental health EQRO review is ongoing and QM has submitted all necessary documents and data to the review team. The EQRO review will be conducted remotely on 2/8 and 2/9/23 and will include an opening session presentation from our MH Director and a K-12 presentation from CYF Branch staff Dr. Mary Yung and Jennifer Edwards. The review agenda includes two consumer/family members groups; one for adult clients and caregivers/parents of child clients new to services in the last 15 months and a second for Latino/Hispanic adult clients new to services.

i) Full-Service Partnership (FSP) Transition—

All FSP clients have been transferred from Telecare to Hope Cooperative, as of 1/12/2023. This transition occurred over the course of four weeks, during which 25 clients were transferred and engaged by the new provider each week. Most of the clients have been seen for their initial psychiatric appointments, with HHSA providing support towards this end through one of our internal psychiatric staff. HHSA has continued to provide staff support to both Mercy West Beamer and Mercy West Capitol Housing placements, in the form of case managers to provide continued housing support, as Hope Cooperative continues to onboard their newly hired housing staff. The contract with Telecare is now in the process of being terminated.

j) CARE Court—

Counties have started receiving start-up funding for CARE Court development and implementation from the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). Yolo County's start-up allocation is \$250,000. The County Administrator's Office (CAO), Public Defender, District Attorney and HHSA held the first planning session regarding CARE Court implementation on December 2nd. More robust local planning will begin in early 2023.

k) MHSA 3-Year Planning Process—

The Yolo County Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) 3 Year Community Planning Process (CPP) is currently convening listening sessions to collect information from key stakeholders, community partners and residents to help inform priority areas. This process is being modeled around the previous 3-year expansive community engagement process. Please visit the MHSA website (www.yolocounty.org/mhsa) to subscribe for e-notifications to get the latest MHSA updates, events & meeting information delivered to your inbox.

Need for POST CIT Courses & MH Trainings for Yolo Co LEAs 2023

Friday, January 13, 2023 10:56:54 PM

[THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE YOLO COUNTY. PLEASE USE CAUTION AND VALIDATE THE AUTHENTICITY OF THE EMAIL PRIOR TO CLICKING ANY LINKS OR PROVIDING ANY INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE UNSURE, PLEASE CONTACT THE HELPDESK (x5000) FOR ASSISTANCE]



Editorial: Three police killings in one week expose L.A.'s deadly response to mental health crisis

Greetings LMHB members,

At the upcoming LMHB meeting I will be addressing the issue of the lack of recent mental health (MH) and crisis intervention training (CIT) of our local law enforcement agency (LEA) officers/deputies in Yolo County.

I should be receiving the MH/CIT training records of the four largest LEAs in Yolo Co per a CaPRA request from POST in the upcoming weeks and plan to share them with the LMHB.

As listed below, there are various training course opportunities certified by POST in mental health awareness and crisis intervention. These trainings are offered at various locations throughout the year. I am asking the LMHB to support efforts for all sworn officers (traffic, patrol) who come into contact with the public, and dispatchers (WSPD and Yolo 911 ES) to at least take the 2 hour (requirement CPT/PS) web training in "crisis intervention with mental ill" (20813).

This is just a start that can be immediately implemented easily by departments. I am also requesting that at minimum all Officers in Charge (OIC) and Sergeants take a minimum 8 hour training course in a MH or CIT Refresher Course. All efforts should be made when possible to send officers to a 16, 24, 32, or 40 MH or CIT training as part of the overarching long term goals HHSA and the CrisisNow plan (co-responder model).

Having a social worker available sometimes (selective hours) is a great SUPPORT TOOL for officers (when one is available), and hopefully the future we will have more on duty, but TRAINING for all involved in a mental health crisis call for service is VITAL now more than ever, especially since it's the officers whom are first dispatched to a call and arrive on scene making vital decisions on how to respond.

I have a lived experience to draw my recommendations upon. I look forward to working collaboratively to find immediate solutions to a growing need in our community and implementing better practices to better serve those suffering from a mental illness.

Best, **Christy Correa** Greg's Mom